
 
 

 

A HISTORY OF THE COURTAULD 
 

1932 

Samuel Courtauld, Viscount Lee of Fareham and Sir Robert Witt form The Courtauld 

Institute of Art. It is based in Portman Square, Samuel Courtauld’s former home  

 

1934 – 1935 

The Scientific Department was commissioned and opened. At its founding, it



 
 

2021  

First stage of renovation completed with the opening of The Courtauld Gallery, cafe, 

shop and Learning Centre and the construction of the West Wing Conservation 

Studios 
 


